



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

May 04, 2006

Ref: FCC ID: GU6CNWLG500

TIMCO Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, Florida 32669

To Whom It May Concern:

The following information is to be held confidential pursuant of 47 CFR Part 0 §0.459 and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, because the information provided contains trade secrets and is proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market place.

- Schematics
- Theory of Operation
- Block Diagram
- BOM

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me by email at jim.bacher@paxar.com; phone at 1-937-865-2020; or by fax at 1-937-865-2048.

Sincerely,

James A. Bacher
Senior Engineer
Paxar Americas, Inc.
A division of Paxar Corp.

cc:

H. Dayton
J. Duckett
L. Neuhard